

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	5 - 41
REGISTERED TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS	. 42 - 46
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS.	47 - 67
NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS.	68 - 69
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RECORDALS.	. 70 - 75
POST PUBLICATION AMENDMENT	. 76 - 77

NOTE:

CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Edition)



(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of February, 2017, by Barry Callebaut AG of Westpark, Pfingstweidstrasse 60, 8005 Zurich, Switzerland, through its agent Hilborne, Hawkin & Co., Ltd, of Suite No.1036, 16 Albert Hoy Avenue, Belama Phase 1, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.21,24

in respect of International Class 30 for cocoa, cocoa powder, cocoa-based products, beverages and food additives, namely, cream of tartar, glucose and gluten for culinary purposes, for non-industrial use, based on cocoa or mainly consisting of cocoa; chocolate; fondant [confectionery]; chocolate-based edible gel; chocolate glazing and topping for baked goods and sweets; dessert sauces, namely, chocolate syrup, caramel syrup; marzipan; chocolate-based decorations for pastry and confectionery; sugar-based decorations for pastry and confectionery; ice cream; chocolate-based fillings for pastry and confectionery.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of August, 2016 under application number 59535/2016 in Switzerland.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13362.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of February, 2017, by WeWork Companies Inc. of 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 10011, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

WELIVE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for financial evaluation services for insurance, banking and real estate; insurance brokerage; financial management; financial consultancy; leasing of office space; real estate services, namely, leasing of commercial and residential real estate; rental of office space; rental of co-working offices and facilities; rental of apartments; rental of real estate; management of apartments and buildings; incubation services, namely, rental of office space to freelancers, start-ups, existing businesses and non-profits; charitable fundraising services; art brokerage; art appraisal; health insurance underwriting; life insurance underwriting; banking services; issuance of credit card; electronic funds transfer; advisory services in relation to the aforementioned services; financial services; providing grants; investment services; charitable services, namely, granting funds to not-for-profit entities;
- (c) International Class 43 for food and drink catering; temporary accommodation reservations; rental of temporary accommodation; accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]; providing temporary housing accommodations; hotel services; café, bar, cafeteria and restaurant services; catering services; providing community centers for social gatherings and meetings; providing conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; rental of facilities and meeting rooms for business and social events; providing day care services; pet day care services; booking and reservation services for temporary accommodation, hotels, restaurants bars, food and drink catering including delivery services; rental of meeting rooms.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13391.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of February, 2017, by WeWork Companies Inc. of 115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 10011, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

WEWORK

in respect of:

- International Class 35 for advertising; appointment scheduling services [office functions]; providing co-working facilities (a) equipped with private offices, office equipment, mailroom, printing center, receptionist, kitchen, meeting rooms, telecommunications equipment and other office amenities; incubation services, namely, providing work space containing business equipment and other amenities to emerging, start-up and existing companies; business development services; providing office support services, namely providing office staff; online business networking services; business information and research services; arranging and conducting special events, parties, camps, concerts and travel for business, advertising and promotional purposes; providing on-line employment placement services, namely, matching resumes and potential employers via a global network; career placement services, providing employment information; function services, namely, business operation of offices and office space; administration of consumer loyalty programs, namely, conducting and administering a membership program that enables program participants to obtain access to a variety of goods, services and benefits offered by affiliated providers; advisory services relating to business management and business operations; business advisory services, consultancy and information; business management and organization consultancy; consumer survey services; retail store services and on-line retail store services, all featuring clothing, footwear, headgear, clothing accessories, bags, handbags, leather goods, backpacks, small leather accessories, wallets, sunglasses and eyeglasses, eyewear, jewelry, watches, hair accessories, cosmetics, toiletries, fragrances, bath products, personal care products, skin care products, home furnishings, stationery, giftware; administration of consumer loyalty programs; secretarial services;
- (b) International Class 36 for financial evaluation services for insurance, banking and real estate; insurance brokerage; financial management; financial consultancy; leasing of office space; real estate services, namely, leasing of commercial and residential real estate; rental of office space; rental of co-working offices and facilities; rental of apartments; rental of real estate; management of apartments and buildings; incubation services, namely, rental of office space to freelancers, start-ups, existing businesses and non-profits; charitable fundraising services; art brokerage; art appraisal; health insurance underwriting; life insurance underwriting; banking services; issuance of credit card; electronic funds transfer; advisory services in relation to the aforementioned services; financial services; providing grants; investment services; charitable services, namely, granting funds to not-for-profit entities;
- (c) International Class 43 for food and drink catering; temporary accommodation reservations; rental of temporary accommodation; accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]; providing temporary housing accommodations; hotel services; café, bar, cafeteria and restaurant services; catering services; providing community centers for social gatherings and meetings; providing conference, exhibition and meeting facilities; rental of facilities and meeting rooms for business and social events; providing day care services; pet day care services; booking and reservation services for temporary accommodation, hotels, restaurants bars, food and drink catering including delivery services; rental of meeting rooms.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13392.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of March, 2017, by Koppers Delaware, Inc. of 501 Silverside Road, Suite 67, Wilmington, Delaware 19809, United States of America, through its Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

KOPPERS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 2 for wood preservatives namely, paints, varnishes and lacquers; oils for the preservation of wood and products composed of wood in part of in whole;
- (b) International Class 19 for building materials, non-metallic; pitch; coal tar; pitches namely coal tar pitch, petroleum pitch; refined tar; chemically treated lumber for preservation against deterioration, mold or decay; chemically treated lumber containing a fire retardant chemical, pressure-treated lumber with a factory-applied water repellent, pressure treated lumber containing a factory-applied water repellent; carbon pitch; preservative treated wood products, namely, pilings, not of metal, pilings of wood; masts [poles], not of metal; poles, not of metal, for power lines; posts, not of metal; telegraph posts, not of metal; posts, not of metal, for power lines; railroad ties, not of metal; lumber; structural wood products, namely arches, beams, columns, decking, utility crossarms, plywood.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13411.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of March, 2017, by Koppers Delaware, Inc. of 501 Silverside Road, Suite 67, Wilmington, Delaware 19809, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

KOPPERS

CFE(6):26.11.7,12 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 2 for wood preservatives namely, paints, varnishes and lacquers; oils for the preservation of wood and products composed of wood in part of in whole;
- (b) International Class 19 for building materials, non-metallic; pitch; coal tar; pitches namely coal tar pitch, petroleum pitch; refined tar; chemically treated lumber for preservation against deterioration, mold or decay; chemically treated lumber containing a fire retardant chemical, pressure-treated lumber with a factory-applied water repellent, pressure treated lumber containing a factory-applied water repellent; carbon pitch; preservative treated wood products, namely, pilings, not of metal, pilings of wood; masts [poles], not of metal; poles, not of metal, for power lines; posts, not of metal; telegraph posts, not of metal; posts, not of metal, for power lines; railroad ties, not of metal; lumber; structural wood products, namely arches, beams, columns, decking, utility crossarms, plywood.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13421.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of March, 2017, by LinkedIn Corporation of 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

LINKEDIN

in respect of International Class 35 for advertising services; business administration consultancy; business management consulting services; online business networking services; marketing and promotion services for businesses; providing an online searchable database featuring employment and career opportunities and business, employment and professional queries and answers; providing information about and

making referrals in the field of consumer products and services for retail services concerning products, services, events, activities, attractions and facilities in particular geographic locations; organizing and conducting job fairs; job placement services; human resources consulting services; promoting the goods and services of others via computer and communication networks; business services, namely, providing computer databases regarding the purchase and sale of a wide variety of products and services of others; charitable services, namely promoting public awareness about charitable, philanthropic, community service, humanitarian activities and volunteer activities; providing online career networking services and information in the fields of employment, recruitment, job resources, and job listings; personnel recruitment and placement services; electronic commerce services, namely, providing information about products and services via telecommunication networks for advertising and sales purposes; conducting of exhibitions and networking events for business purposes, business consulting, business development; providing consulting services in the fields of business strategy and performance and business initiatives; business management and organization consultancy in the field of environmental management, namely, advising businesses and individuals on issues of environmental impact, conservation, preservation and protection, and economic analysis for business purposes; providing business project management consulting services, namely, predicting project outcomes and modifying project implementation to increase likelihood of success in business transformation projects; consultation services in the field of company, business sector and industry data and research; analyzing and compiling business data for market research; preparing business reports; providing information and news in the field of business to businesses, governments, educational institutions and communities via global computer networks; in-person forums for business, commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; assistance, advisory services and consultancy with regard to business related policy areas, improvement and optimization of organizational performance and marketing, manufacturing and distribution plans and methods for business, governments, educational institutions and communities; political consultancy; providing information regarding political issues; business consulting and information services; business organization consulting; providing business information and networking services from searchable indices and databases of information via a website; providing business information regarding personal development, namely self-improvement, self-fulfillment, charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community services, and humanitarian activities; organizing business networking events in the field of connecting with charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, humanitarian and public and community service organizations and opportunities via an on-line communications network on the internet; information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all of the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13436.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of March, 2017, by LinkedIn Corporation of 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,18

in respect of International Class 35 for advertising services; business administration consultancy; business management consulting services; online business networking services; marketing and promotion services for businesses; providing an online searchable database featuring employment and career opportunities and business, employment and professional queries and answers; providing information about and making referrals in the field of consumer products and services for retail services concerning products, services, events, activities, attractions and facilities in particular geographic locations; organizing and conducting job fairs; job placement services; human resources consulting services; promoting the goods and services of others via computer and communication networks; business services, namely, providing computer databases regarding the purchase and sale of a wide variety of products and services of others; charitable services, namely promoting public awareness about charitable, philanthropic, community service, humanitarian activities and volunteer activities; providing online career networking services and information in the fields of employment, recruitment, job resources, and job listings; personnel recruitment and placement services; electronic commerce services, namely, providing information about products and services via telecommunication networks for advertising and sales purposes; conducting of exhibitions and networking events for business purposes, business consulting, business development; providing consulting services in the fields of business strategy and performance and business initiatives; business management and organization consultancy in the field of environmental management, namely, advising businesses and individuals on issues of environmental impact, conservation, preservation and protection, and economic analysis for business purposes; providing business project management consulting services, namely, predicting project outcomes and modifying project implementation to increase likelihood of success in business transformation projects; consultation services in the field of company, business sector and industry data and research; analyzing and compiling business data for market research; preparing business reports; providing information and news in the field of business to businesses, governments, educational institutions and communities via global computer networks; in-person forums for business, commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; assistance, advisory services and consultancy with regard to business related policy areas, improvement and optimization of organizational performance and marketing, manufacturing and distribution plans and methods for business, governments, educational institutions and communities; political consultancy; providing information regarding political issues; business consulting and information services; business organization consulting; providing business information and networking services from searchable indices and databases of information via a website; providing business information regarding personal development, namely self-improvement, self-fulfillment, charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, public and community services, and humanitarian activities; organizing business networking events in the field of connecting with charitable, philanthropic, volunteer, humanitarian and public and community service organizations and opportunities via an on-line communications network on the internet; information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all of the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13439.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of March, 2017, by LinkedIn Corporation of 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,18

in respect of International Class 41 for educational services, namely, conducting classes, workshops and seminars in the fields of business, finance, employment, and personnel recruitment and distribution of training material in connection therewith; entertainment and education services, namely ongoing television programs in the fields of physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, and applied sciences, business strategy, statistics and information technology, business initiatives and strategy, and community development; educational services, namely, providing, sponsoring and hosting seminars, presentations and discussion groups and training in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting and distribution of training material in connection therewith; publishing services for others, namely, publishing of books, e-books, audio books, music and illustrations in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting; electronic publishing services, namely, publication of text and graphic works of others online, featuring personal and career development; organization of exhibitions, conferences for cultural and educational purposes; education services, namely, providing on-line educational training events, virtual meetings and seminars in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting, physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, and applied sciences, business strategy, statistics and information technology, business initiatives and strategy, and community development; providing online publications in the nature of reports in the fields of physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, applied sciences, international studies, technical sciences, namely statistics and information technology, available over a global computer network [nondownloadable]; educational services, namely, conducting conferences and seminars in the field of business consulting and business development; research and consulting services in the field of education development; information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all of the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13442.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

 ${f DATED}$ this 6^{th} day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFE(6)26.1.2;26.11.8

in respect of International Class 9 for electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docketing stations, and adapters for use with computers, digital format audio players, digital audio recorders, digital video recorders and players, cameras, global positioning system (GPS) devices, mobile phones; battery chargers; chargers for electric batteries; handheld mobile digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the Internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; computer peripheral devices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13598.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of April, 2017, by Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp. of One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, New Jersey 08889, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

INVENTING FOR LIFE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for printed material, namely, advertisements boards made of paper or cardboard, newsletters, brochures, posters, stationery and banners made of paper, to be used in the fields of health, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and the pharmaceutical industry;
- (b) International Class 44 for providing information in the fields of health, medicine, pharmaceuticals, and the pharmaceutical industry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 3rd day of February, 2017 under application number 87323500 in The United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13599.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company of 1959 Upper Water Street, Suite 800, P.O. Box 997, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3J 2X2 Canada, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ENCIAS DETOX

in respect of International Class 3 for toothpaste; tooth whiteners for cosmetic purposes comprised of neutral sodium fluoride sustained release gel; teeth whitening strips impregnated with teeth whitening preparations [cosmetics].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ENCIAS" when translated to the English language is "GUMS".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13705.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of June, 2017, by The Icelandic Milk and Skyr Corporation of 135 West 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, New York, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SIGGI'S

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for cultured dairy products, namely, yogurt, strained yogurt, probiotic yogurt based beverages, probiotic yogurt shakes, probiotic yogurt shots; cheese; sour cream; yogurt shakes and protein yogurt shakes; vegan dairy substitutes, namely, non-dairy yogurt and non-dairy yogurt beverages and products namely, non-dairy yogurt shakes, and non-dairy protein yogurt shakes;
- (b) International Class 30 for frozen yogurt and ice cream.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13711.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Phibro Animal Health Corporation of Glenpointe Centre East, 3rd Floor, 300 Frank W. Burr Blvd., Ste. 21, Teaneck, NJ 07666, United States of America through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PAQ-NANNO

in respect of International Class 5 for non-medicated and medicated additives for animal feed and veterinary preparations for use namely, nutritional additives in the form of nutritional and dietary supplements intended to enhance performance and have therapeutic effects, namely, for use in growth promotion and prevention, control and treatment of respiratory, enteric and organ system diseases; medicated animal feed.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13735.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Phibro Animal Health Corporation of Glenpointe Centre East, 3rd Floor, 300 Frank W. Burr Blvd., Ste. 21, Teaneck, NJ 07666, United States of America through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PAQ-TIVATE

in respect of International Class 5 for non-medicated and medicated additives for animal feed and veterinary preparations for use namely, nutritional additives in the form of nutritional and dietary supplements intended to enhance performance and have therapeutic effects, namely, for use in growth promotion and prevention, control and treatment of respiratory, enteric and organ system diseases; medicated animal feed.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13736.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of June, 2017, by Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company of 1959 Upper Water Street, Suite 800 P.O. Box 997, Halifax Nova Scotia B3J 2X2, Canada, through its agent EPRONIT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.2,18;29.1.4

in the colors shades of blue, turquoise and white in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for cosmetic preparations for the care of mouth and teeth; tooth cleaning preparations; toothpastes; teeth cleaning lotions; preparations for cleaning dentures; mouth washes, not for medical purposes; non-medicated dental rinse; non-medicated breath freshening sprays; breath fresheners; breath freshening strips; throat sprays [non-medicated]; dental bleaching gels; teeth whitening strips impregnated with teeth whitening preparations [cosmetics]; tooth polishes; denture polishes; tooth powder; moistened tooth powder;
- (b) International Class 21 for toothbrushes; manual toothbrushes; electrical toothbrushes; heads for electric toothbrushes; material for brush-making; dental floss; toothpicks; toothpick holders; toothbrush holders; toothbrush cases; oral care kits comprising toothbrushes and floss; denture baths; interdental brushes for cleaning teeth; water apparatus for cleaning teeth and gums for home use.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 28th day of February, 2017 under application number 016412173 in Europe.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13742.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 16th day of June, 2017, by Bic Corporation of One Bic Way, Suite 1, Shelton, Connecticut 06484, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.1.23,25

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 8 for razors, electric or non-electric; razor blades; beard clippers, electric and non-electric; depilation appliances, electric and non-electric;
- (b) International Class 16 for paper sheets [stationery]; packing [cushioning, stuffing] materials of paper or cardboard; labels of paper or cardboard; calendars; note books; envelopes [stationery]; pads [stationery]; repositionable notes; stickers [stationery]; stationery; writing and drawing instruments; pen ink refills; pens [office requisites]; ball-point pens [office requisites]; ink pens [office requisites]; pen nibs; pencils; pencil sharpeners, electric or non-electric; pencil lead holders; coloured pencils; felt-tip pens for writing and colouring [office requisites]; marking pens [stationery]; highlighter pens; writing ink; pen ink cartridges; pencil

leads; chalk sticks; office requisites, other than furniture; drawing rulers; compasses for drawing; slate boards for writing; adhesive bands for stationery purposes; adhesives [glues] for stationery or household purposes; adhesive tapes for stationery or household purposes; correction fluids [office requisites]; correction pens [office requisites]; correcting tapes [office requisites]; erasing products; molds for modelling clays [artists' materials]; drawing materials; painters' brushes; teaching material [except apparatus];

(c) International Class 34 for lighters for smokers; gas fueled lighters for smokers; matches; ashtrays for smokers; cigarette cases; cigarette lighter holders.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13752.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of June, 2017, by Audio Mobile Americas, S.A. of PH Gran Plaza, oficina 3F, Calle Andrés Mojica, San Francisco, Panama, República de Panama, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

агша

in respect of International Class 9 for acoustic alarms; audio and video-receivers; baby monitors; beacons, luminous; battery chargers; cabinets for loudspeakers; camcorders; cassette players; cell switches [electricity]; chargers for electric batteries; chips [integrated circuits]; compact discs [audio-video]; compact discs [read-only memory]; computers; cordless telephones; DVD players; headphones; electric apparatus for remote ignition; intercommunication apparatus; joysticks for use with computers, other than for video games; coin-operated musical automata [juke boxes]; megaphones; microphones; mobile telephones; monitors [computer hardware]; notebook computers; photocopiers [photographic, electrostatic, thermic]; projection apparatus; radios; radiotelephony sets; record players; satellite navigational apparatus; screens [photography]; smartphones; smartwatches; sound transmitting apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; tape recorders; USB flash drives; vehicle radios; video recorders.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2016 under application number 3.570.476 in Republic of Argentina.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13793.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 29th day of June, 2017, by Battle of the Drums of 58 Main Street, Punta Gorda Town, Toledo District, Belize, through its agent Atlantic International Corp. Services Ltd. of No. 1 Belcan Plaza, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):22.1.1;29.1.7

in respect of International Class 41 for providing educational services namely arranging, organizing, conducting exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; organization of sports competitions; organization of fashion shows for entertainment purposes, arranging and conducting, concerts; presentation of live performances; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of shows [impresario services]; recreation information; provision of live entertainment and recorded entertainment, namely musical performances; ticket reservation for educational programs, entertainment, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Battle" and "Drums", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13805.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 14th day of July, 2017, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C. of 10400 Ferwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland, 20817, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.1.1,2

in respect of International Class 39 for passenger transport; transport of travellers and of goods; packaging of goods; storage of goods; arranging of cruises; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, providing transport for excursions, providing transport for tours; travel guide and travel information services; travel planning for individuals, families, and groups for special occasions such as destination weddings and honeymoons; provision of travel information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13806.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of July, 2017, by Chrysanthos Theodosiou of 1 Androcleous str. 4007, Mesa Geitonia, Limassol Cyprus, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):25.1.15,19

in respect of International Class 34 for cigar cases; cigar holders; cigarette tips; cigarette filters; cigarette cases; cigarette holders; cigarette paper; cigarettes containing tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; cigarettes; cigarillos; cigars.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "TOBACCO", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13881.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of June, 2018.

DATED this 6th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 23rd day of October, 2014, by BASF SE of Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, 67056 Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



We create chemistry

CFE(6):26.4.9

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 6 for common metals, unwrought or semi-wrought, namely aluminum, copper, iron, lead, tin, zinc and their alloys; metal building materials; transportable buildings of metal; non-electric cables and wires of common metal; small items of metal hardware, namely bolts; pipes and tubes of metal;
- (b) International Class 7 for machines for agricultural, horticultural and forestry purposes, namely, machines for spraying or injecting of insecticides; machines for simulating processes or solutions for the chemical industry; machines for the dissolution of chemical products in the form of powders; machines for coloring ground cover; machines for plastics processing; machines for metal working; machines for the textile industry; machines for paper processing; machines for paint processing; propulsion machines, excluding land vehicles; suction machines for industrial purposes; power operated mixing machine used to apply colorant to sand, rock, stone, aggregate, mulch, wood and similar materials; colorant metering system, composed of one or more peristaltic pumps with a variable motor speed control, for mounting on any type of mixing system to meter a consistent amount of colorant and water together for coloring mulch, rubber or aggregate; power operated mixing machines used to apply paint, colorant or pigments; petroleum refining machines; grinding machines; packaging machines; machine tools; engines, excluding engines for land vehicles; catalyst systems and associated control and treatment systems, namely, catalytic converters used to reduce pollutants in the engine emissions of vehicles; agricultural equipment, namely, apparatus and equipment for dispatching and spraying of insecticides, larvicides, anti-fungal agents, herbicides and pesticides, not operated by hand; incubating apparatus for eggs;
- International Class 9 for scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, (c) checking [supervision], life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments, namely, spectrophotometers for use by automotive collision repair centers in inventory management, product ordering, color formula retrieval and tracking vehicle repair status; printed solar cells, printed circuit boards, laboratory apparatus and instruments, namely, pre-packed columns for use in separation and purification, liquid chromatography apparatus for laboratory use, chromatography columns for scientific and industrial purposes; apparatus for recording, transmission and reproduction of sound and images; magnetic data carriers; blank recording discs; blank discs for computer, blank recordable DVDs; mechanisms for coin operated apparatus; cash registers; calculating machines; data processing equipment and computers; computer software for product applications in the field of agrochemicals; computer software for the optimized mixing of paints; computer software for the custom design and development of structural, semi-structural and interior parts of ground transportation vehicles, structural, semi-structural and housing parts of electric and electronic devices and consumer electronics, machinery parts, structural parts for sports equipment, protective helmets, shoe inner soles and sole reinforcers, impact resistant suitcases, and furniture parts made from composites; computer software used to perform various rudimentary thermal calculations to determine information applicable to pipe and sheet insulation for piping, duct and large vessel applications; computer programs and computer software for managing agriculture, horticulture and forestry; paint management software, inventory management and on-line ordering software, electronic spectrophotometers for use in identifying and measuring colors, handheld computer device for scanning, tracking and ordering inventory and for tracking vehicle repair status, and computer software and CD-ROMS featuring software for retrieving paint color formulas; computer software comprised of formulas and color information for use in choosing or matching vehicle paint; computerized system consisting of computer hardware, software, and peripherals to facilitate color information and retrieval, for use with paints; fire-extinguishing apparatus; gloves for protection against accidents;
- (d) International Class 12 for vehicle parts, namely shock absorbers, windshield wipers, seat cushions, vehicle rim protections, vehicle seats, wheel covers, seatbelts, transmission belts; vehicle protective covers; vehicle body work parts; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water, namely automobiles, planes, boats, bikes, bicycles, carriages; plastic parts for vehicles, namely, automotive exterior and interior plastic extruded decorative and protective trim;
- (e) International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys; jewelry; precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7th day of August 2014 under application No. 30 2014 005 548.1 in Germany.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "CHEMISTRY", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 11245.14 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of January, 2017, by Hyundai Motor Company of 231 Yangjae-Dong, Seocho-Gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Hyundai Smart Sense

in respect of International Class 9 for computer hardware for cars; computer software, recorded, for cars; software, recorded, for GPS [Global Positioning System] navigation systems; apparatus for transmission of communication for automobiles; diagnostic apparatus, not for medical purposes, namely, on-board diagnostic apparatus for automobiles in the form of on-board computers, displays, sensors, detectors, monitoring and measuring devices, to allow the operator to confirm the status and operation of the automobile and its parts and systems, and identify and remedy malfunctions within the vehicle; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; wireless controllers to remotely monitor and control the function and status of other electrical, electronic, and mechanical devices or systems, namely, vehicle tracking devices; remote video monitoring system consisting primarily of a camera and video monitor for recording and transmitting images to a remote location; electronic speed controllers for vehicles; electronic control systems for engines and machines; forward collision warning apparatus, namely, proximity sensors for vehicles; electronic control units for regulating start-up electrical motors; dashboard cameras, and vehicle detection equipment, namely, on-board vehicular surveillance systems comprised of cameras and monitors for exposing and eliminating the blind spots on both sides of the vehicle, and rearview cameras for vehicles; motion detectors; sensors for determining acceleration; sensors for determining position; electronic measuring devices for measuring the distance between cars; electronic display board; radar object detectors for use on vehicles; brake controllers; cruise controls for motor vehicles; vehicle safety equipment, namely, back-up sensors and cameras; processors [central processing units]; sensors and detector units for use in controlling the actuation and operation of automotive safety apparatus and equipment.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13322.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of March, 2017, by ALPARGATAS S.A. of Avenida Doutor Cardoso de Melo, 1336, 14° andar, Vila Olimpia, São Paulo – SP, Brasil, 04.548-004, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Equity House, No. 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

HAVAIANAS

in respect of International Class 18 for bags for climbers; leather boxes for hats; vanity cases, not fitted; briefcases; net bags for shopping; shopping bags; all purpose sports ba

g; trunks [luggage]; handbags; bags for campers; cosmetic cases, sold empty; umbrella; imitation leather; backpacks for carrying babies; chamois leather, other than for cleaning purposes; garment bags for travelling; parasols; suitcases; fur; card cases [note cases]; business card cases; school bags; valises; coin holders in the nature of wallets; bags [envelopes, pouches] of leather for packaging; boxes of vulcanized fiber; suitcases; suitcases for documents; backpacks; bags for beach; walking sticks; tool bags empty; boxes of leather, boxes of leatherboard; umbrella covers; traveling bags; leather shoulder belts; leather straps; hunting bags; leather girth; schoolchildren's backpacks;

moleskin [imitation of leather]; knitted bags, not of precious metals; pocket wallets; fur-skins; beach umbrellas [parasols]; wallets; wallet chains; straps for skates; unworked and semi-worked leather; music cases; shopping bags with wheels attached; travelling sets [leatherware].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13408.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of March, 2017, by Nissan Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Nisaan Motor Co., Ltd.) of No. 2, Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorney-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

QASHQAI

in respect of International Class 12 for vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; automobiles; electric vehicles; waggons; trucks; vans [vehicles]; motor buses; recreational vehicles, namely, truck campers, fifth wheel trailers, travel trailers, motor homes, towable trailers, park trailers and toy haulers; sports cars; motor racing cars; bicycles; forklift trucks; tractors; brake pads for automobiles; bumpers for automobiles; air bags [safety devices for automobiles]; mudguards; engines for land vehicles; motors, electric, for land vehicles; bodies for vehicles; vehicle chassis; transmissions for land vehicles; shock absorbers for vehicles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; vehicle wheels; brakes for vehicles; windscreens; windshield wipers for vehicles; steering wheels for vehicles; direction signals for vehicles; vehicle seats; spoilers for vehicles; luggage carriers for vehicles; vehicle covers [shaped]; seat covers for vehicles; cigar lighters for automobiles; safety seats for children, for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13413.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of March, 2017, by LinkedIn Corporation of 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorney-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

LINKEDIN

in respect of International Class 41 for educational services, namely, conducting classes, workshops and seminars in the fields of business, finance, employment, and personnel recruitment and distribution of training material in connection therewith; entertainment and education services, namely ongoing television programs in the fields of physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, and applied sciences, business strategy, statistics and information technology, business initiatives and strategy, and community development; educational services, namely, providing, sponsoring and hosting seminars, presentations and discussion groups and training in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting and distribution of training material in connection therewith; publishing services for others, namely, publishing of books, e-books, audio books, music and illustrations in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting; electronic publishing services, namely, publication of text and graphic works of others online, featuring personal and career development; organization of exhibitions, conferences for cultural and educational purposes; education services, namely, providing on-line educational training events, virtual meetings and seminars in the fields of personal development, career development, relationship building, training, recruiting, physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, and applied sciences, business strategy, statistics and information technology, business initiatives and strategy, and community development; providing online publications in the nature of reports in the fields of physical, mathematical, social, political, behavioral, applied sciences, international studies, technical sciences, namely, conducting conferences and seminars in the field of business consulting and business

development; research and consulting services in the field of education development; information, advisory and consultancy services in relation to all of the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13437.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of March, 2017, by YOUNG LIFE of 420 N. Cascade Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIDA JOVEN

in respect of International Class 45 for Evangelistic and Christian ministerial services directed toward middle school, high school and college students.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "VIDA JOVEN", when translated to the English language is "YOUNG LIFE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13486.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of March, 2017, by Graziano Mazza of Lungomare Granmsci, 19, 63822 Porto San Giorgio (FM) Italy, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):24.13.25;26.13.25

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 18 for animal skins; leather, unworked or semi-worked; imitation leather; curried skins; valises; rucksacks; vanity cases, not fitted; bags, namely shopping bags made of skin, clutch bags, school bags, tote bags, leather shopping bags, carry-all bags, shoulder bags, overnight bags; gentelmen's handbags, make-up bags sold empty, travel bags, reusable shopping bgs, wheeled shopping bags, shoes bags for travel, animal carriers [bags], diaper bags; handbags; travelling sets [leatherware]; garment bagsfor travel made of leather; bags for sports, namely, bowling ball bags, ski boot bags, multi-purpose sports bags, game bags [hunting accessories]; beach bags; chain mesh purses; suitcases; attaché cases; garment bags for travel; briefcases; card cases [notecases]; key cases; pocket wallets; purses;
- (b) International Class 25 for clothing for men, women and children of any kind of textile or material, namely, skirts, trousers, shorts, jeans, shirts, blouses, jerseys, sweaters, tee shirts, vest, suits, tracksuits, coats, overcoats, bomber jackets, jackets, wind-resistant jackets, waterproof clothing in the nature of raincoats, parkas, waterproof anoraks, waterproof ponchos and jackets, stockings, tights, socks, shawls, sashes for wear, scarves, gloves, ties, underwear, nightshirts, pyjamas, bath robes and bathing costumes; clothing of leather; clothing of imitations of leather; dresses; combinations [clothing]; neckerchiefs; pocket squares; kerchiefs [clothing]; waistbands [parts of clothing]; money belts [clothing]; neckties; ski gloves; hats; headgear for wear; visors [headwear]; esparto shoes or sandals; shoes for men, women and children namely, sandals, bath sandals, bath slippers, moccasins and slippers, gymnastic shoes, beach shoes, athletic shoes, dance shoes, overshoes, soles for footwear, structural parts of footwear in the nature of shoe uppers, shoe liners [hosiery], heels and shoe soles; wooden shoes; boots namely, hiking boots, leather boots, rain boots, trekking boots, winter boots, riding boots, ski boots; boot uppers; half-boots; lace boots; fittings of metal for footwear; football

boots; heelpieces for footwear; galoshes; non-slipping devices for footwear; tips for footwear; welts for footwear; inner soles; footwear uppers;

International Class 35 for business consultancy, management, planning and supervision services in the field of leather, bags, (c) clothing, shoes and shoes accessories; advertising and marketing services; providing a searchable online advertising website and information guide via the internet; organization and conducting of product presentations; administration of business affairs of franchises; on-line advertising and marketing services; telemarketing services; retail and wholesale store services, provided via the Internet in the field of animal skins, leather, unworked or semi-worked, imitation leather, curried skins, valises, rucksacks, vanity cases, not fitted, bags, handbags, travelling sets [leatherware], garment bags for travel made of leather, bags for sports, namely, bowling ball bags, ski boot bags, multi-purpose sports bags, game bags [hunting accessories], beach bags, chain mesh purses, suitcases, attaché cases, garment bags for travel, briefcases, card cases [notecases], key cases, pocket wallets, purses; retail and wholesale store services, provided via the Internet in the field of clothing, clothing for men, women and children, clothing of leather, clothing of imitations of leather, clothing for sports, sweaters, dresses, coats, combinations [clothing], skirts, sashes for wear, neckerchiefs, pocket squares, kerchiefs [clothing], waistbands [parts of clothing], money belts [clothing], neckties, gloves [clothing], ski gloves, stockings, socks, hats, headgear for wear, visors [headwear], bath slippers, beach shoes, esparto shoes or sandals, gymnastic shoes, shoes for men, women and children namely, sandals, bath sandals, bath slippers, moccasins and slippers, slippers, gymnastic shoes, beach shoes, athletic shoes, dance shoes, leisure footwear, overshoes, soles for footwear, structural parts of footwear in the nature of shoe uppers, shoe liners, heels and shoe soles, slippers, sandals, wooden shoes, boots namely, hiking boots, leather boots, rain boots, trekking boots, winter boots, riding boots, ski boots, boot uppers, half-boots, lace boot, boot uppers, fittings of metal for footwear, football boots, heelpieces for footwear, galoshes, non-slipping devices for footwear, tips for footwear, welts for footwear, heels, soles for footwear, inner soles, footwear uppers; electronic commerce services, namely providing information about products via telecommunication networks for advertising and sales purposes; on-line auctioneering; business management advisory services relating to franchising; assistance in franchised commercial business management; business merchandising display services; providing office functions for franchised commercial businesses and others in the nature of filing, retrieval, organization, maintenance, and management of business and other records.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13491.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April. 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of May, 2017, by INDUSTRIAS ALEN S.A. DE C.V. of Blvd. Diaz Ordaz N° 1000, Col. Los Treviños, Santa Catarina, Nuevo León, C.P. 66350 México, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GREENER GOOD

in respect of International Class 3 for bleaching preparations for laundry use; polishing, scouring and abrasive preparations; non-medicated soaps; perfumery, essential oils, non-medicated cosmetics, non-medicated hair lotions; non-medicated dentifrices.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13575.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of April, 2017, by BPI Holdings International, Inc. of 4400 Prime Parkway, McHenry, Illinois, U.S.A. 60050, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1;26.11.1,12

in respect of International Class 12 for land vehicle brake parts, namely, brake master cylinders, brake drums, brake adjusting hardware, namely, cables, levers, springs, adjustments screws and pins that may be included in a system, brake wheel cylinders, electronic wear sensors sold as a component of the brake system, brake shoes, brake rotors, wheel hub assemblies, brake pistons, brake block, brake hoses, brake cables, disc shims; braking systems for vehicles; brake hardware for vehicles; land vehicles brake parts, namely, brake pads, brake calipers, trailer brakes control systems.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right of the use of the words "BRAKE PARTS INC", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of applications filed on the 16th day of December, 2016 under application number 87/271,599 and on the 31st day of October, 2016 under application No. 87/221,571 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13590.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SUPERDRIVE

in respect of International Class 9 for computer hardware; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer peripherals; disc drives for computers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13594.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 65014, U.S.A., through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MAGIC TRACKPAD

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; operating systems programs for computers; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer peripheral devices; scanners [data processing equipment]; touchscreens; computer keyboards; computer mouse; trackballs for computers; interactive touch screen terminals; electronic pens [visual units]; light-emitting electronic pointers; joysticks for use with computers, other than for video games; graphic boards for computers; cables for computers; connectors [electricity]; computer memory devices; USB flash drives; disk drives for computers; barcode readers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "TRACKPAD", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13596.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MAGIC KEYBOARD

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripherals; computer hardware; computer keyboards; hand held computers; tablet computers; laptop computers; computer cables, monitors and display screens, styluses, and disk drives; mouse [computer peripheral]; mouse pads; printers for use with computers; disk drives for computers; batteries, electric; battery chargers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, interfaces, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; couplers [data processing equipment]; chips [integrated circuits]; chargers for electric batteries.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "KEYBOARD", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13597.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of May, 2017, by PRODUCTORA DE REFRESCOS RC. S.A.P.I. DE C.V. of Rio de la Plata #2555 Col. Colomos Providencia, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico C.P. 44630, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.18;29.1.1

in the colors red and white in respect of International Class 32 for mineral water [beverages]; soda water; soft drinks.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "NO TE QUEDES CON EL ANTOJO", when translated to the English language is "DON'T MISS THE TASTE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13648.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

GLORIA FOODS

in respect of International Class 43 for accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]; bar services; boarding house services; boarding house bookings; boarding for animals; café services; cafeteria services; providing campground facilities; canteen services; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; rental of cooking apparatus; day-nursery [crèche] services; rental of drinking water dispensers; food and drink catering; food sculpting; holiday camp services [lodging]; hotel services; hotel reservations; rental of meeting rooms; motel services; reception services for temporary accommodation [management of arrivals and departures]; restaurant services; retirement home services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services; rental of temporary accommodation; temporary accommodation reservations; rental of tents; tourist home services; washoku restaurant services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "FOODS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13667.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

GRUPO GLORIA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical, veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic food and substances adapted for medical or veterinary use, food for babies; dietary supplements for humans and animals; adhesive plasters; absorbent cotton; adhesive tapes for medical purposes; adjuvants for medical purposes; antiseptic cotton; aseptic cotton; bandages for dressings; biological preparations for medical purposes; material for stopping teeth, dental wax; disinfectants; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides;
- (b) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.)]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (c) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (d) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (e) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The Applicant claims that the words "Grupo Gloria" when translated to the English language is "Glory Group".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13672.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of May, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

STRONG SHAKE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.)]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;
- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "SHAKE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13673.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of June, 2017, by GLORIA S.A. of Avenida Republica de Panama 2461, Santa Catalina, Lima 13, Peru, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd. of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):27.5.4

in respect of:

(a) International Class 29 for meat; anchovy, not live; crustaceans, not live; fish fillets; fish, not live; fish preserved; fish, tinned [canned (Am.)]; fish meal for human consumption; fish mousses; fish roe, prepared; fish based foodstuffs; herrings, not live; mussels, not live; oysters, not live; prawns, not live; salmon, not live; salted fish; sardines, not live; sea-cucumbers, not live;

shellfish, not live; shrimps not live; spiny lobsters, not live; tuna, not live; poultry, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; fruit jellies; jellies for food; meat jellies; jams, compotes; powdered eggs; snail eggs for consumption; white of eggs; yolk of eggs; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats;

- (b) International Class 30 for coffee, tea-based beverages, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; soya flour; corn flour and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; palm sugar, honey, treacle; baking powder; celery salt; cooking salt; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; ice for refreshment; ice cubes;
- (c) International Class 31 for mushroom spawn for propagation; pollen [raw material]; sugarcane; seeds germ for botanical purposes; bagasses of cane [raw material]; raw barks; cereal seeds, unprocessed; cocoa beans raw; grains [cereals]; hops; edible linseed, unprocessed; locust beans, raw; maize; oats; rice, unprocessed; edible sesame, unprocessed; seedlings; seeds for planting; seed germ for botanical purposes; undressed timber, unsawn timber; wood chips for the manufacture of wood pulp; trunk of trees; fresh fruits and vegetables; natural plants and flowers; live animals; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling;
- (d) International Class 32 for beers; mineral and aerated waters and other non-alcoholic beverages and fruit juices; preparations for making beverages; essences for making beverages; preparations for making liqueurs; syrup for beverages; syrups for lemonade.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Shake", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13689.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of June, 2017, by DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. of Manuel Avila Camacho #44-A, Col. Santa Maria Aztahuacan, México, Ciudad de México, 09750, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorney-at-Law of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHAMPIOJO

in respect of International Class 3 for almond soaps; antiperspirant soap; bar soap; bath soaps in liquid, solid or gel form; beauty soap; body cream soap; deodorant soap; granulated soaps; non-medicated hand soaps; liquid bath soaps; liquid soaps for hands, face and body; natural soap bars; organic soap bars; perfumed soap; soaps for body care; soaps for personal use; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; hair spray; hair gel; hair cream.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13716.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of June, 2017, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C. of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland, 20817, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

THE RITZ-CARLTON YACHT COLLECTION

in respect of International Class 39 for passenger transport; transport of travellers and of goods; packaging of goods; storage of goods; arranging of cruises; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, providing transport for excursions, transport services for sightseeing tours; travel guide and travel

information services; travel planning for individuals, families, and groups for special occasions such as destination weddings and honeymoons; provision of travel information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "COLLECTION and YACHT", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13769.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of July, 2017, by Mafia Del Mar Ltd. of San Pedro, Ambergris Caye, Belize District, Belize, through its agent Ryan J. Wrobel, Attorney-at-Law of 115 Barrack Road, 3rd Floor, P.O. Box 420, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):24.11.7;29.1.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 35 for retail store services featuring clothing, headwear and merchandise;
- (b) International Class 39 for booking of seats for travel; arranging of travel tours.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13803.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of June, 2017, by PRIPD, LLC of 2120 Smithtown Avenua, Ronkonkoma, NY 11779, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PIPING ROCK

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 3 for aromatic oils; bar soap; essential oils; facial oils; hair oils; massage oils; non-medicated lip care preparations; non-medicated skin care preparations; cosmetics; hair shampoo;
- (b) International Class 5 for vitamin supplements; mineral food supplements; nutritional supplements; food supplements; herbal supplements; dietary beverage supplements for human consumption in liquid and dry mix form for therapeutic purposes; dietary supplement beverage for therapeutic purposes; dietary supplemental drinks in the nature of vitamin and mineral beverages; nutritional and dietary supplements formed and packaged as bars; nutritional supplement energy bars; nutritional supplement shakes; vitamin supplement in tablet form for use in making an effervescent beverage when added to water; epsom salts; vitamins for pets.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13826.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 27th day of July, 2017, by PIRMA MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V. of BLVD. JUVENTINO ROSAS 324 7 OFICINA 2 COL. CUAUHTEMOC SAN FRANCISCO DEL RINCON, GUANAJUATO, MEXICO, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorney-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.3.1,6

in respect of International Class 25 for casual footwear, namely, sandals, loafers and sneakers; footwear for sports, namely, athletics shoes, tennis shoes, basketball shoes, football shoes, gymnastic shoes, running shoes, training shoes, walking shoes, hockey shoes, volleyball shoes; headwear for sports, namely, caps [headwear], swimming caps, headbands against sweating, do rags for use as headwear; clothing for sports, namely, cyclists' clothing, sports jerseys and breeches for sports, sports bra, combative sports uniforms, sports vests, sports singlets, sport stockings, clothing for gymnastics; sports pants; sport shirts; athletic shorts; sports jackets; sweaters.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13836.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of August, 2017, by Do it Best Corp. of 6502 Nelson Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana 46803, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):14.7.1;26.4.18;27.5.4

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services in the field of hardware, lumber and building material supplies and home goods center stores; rendering aid and assistance in establishment and operation of retail hardware, lumber, building material and home good center stores.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use since 1997.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13868.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of September, 2017, by Great HealthWorks, Inc. of 4150 SW 28TH Way, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorney-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Omega XL

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for dietary supplements;
- (b) International Class 29 for processed seafood; seafood substitutes; edible oil, namely fish oil.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "XL", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13920.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of September, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, Califronia, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Golson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

APPLE

in respect of International Class 28 for toys; games; playthings; playing cards; electronic hand-held game units; body-building apparatus; video games machines, arcade video games machines; joystick for video games; tabletop units for playing electronic games other than in conjunction with a television or computer, namely, an electronic craps game; fitness machines and equipment, namely, weights, treadmills, rowing machines, stair stepping machines, resistance machines, stationary cycles; fitness exercise machines; fitness machines and apparatus; exercise machine.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13922.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of September, 2017, by Belize Sail'N Scuba, Limited of #2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Estevan Perera & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of #2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BELIZE SAIL 'N SCUBA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for divers' mask; diving suits;
- (b) International Class 19 for diving boards, not of metal;
- (c) International Class 41 for rental of sports equipment, except vehicles; rental of skin diving equipment; practical training [demonstration]; coaching [training].

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13937.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 13th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 20th day of April, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for re-registration filed on the 24th day of July, 2017, by Berger International Limited of 22 Benoi Sector, Sigapore 629854, through its Estevan Perera & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of No. 2118 Guava Street, Belize City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BERGER

in respect of International Class 2 for paints; primers; glazes [paints, lacquers]; varnishes; lacquers; enamels for painting; distempers; wood preservatives; wood stains; anti-fouling paints; anti-corrosive preparations; varnishes; oil paints for use in art; thinners for paints; thinners for lacquers; colorants; dyestuffs; mordants; metals in powder form for use in painting, decorating, printing and art.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 4247.06 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application for re-registration filed on the 9th day of May, 2017, by Corporacion Habanos, S.A. of Carretera Vieja de Guanabacoa y Linea del Ferrocarril Final, Guanabacoa, La Habana, Cuba, through its agent Mikhail Arguelles, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the re-registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):24.5.7;24.9.1,6;26.1.2,18 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys and goods in precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes, jewelry, precious stones, watches, horological and chronometric instruments;
- (b) International Class 18 for leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials not included in any other classes, animal skins, hides, trunks, and travel bags, attache cases, business card cases, pocket wallets, satchels, passport cases, briefcases, document cases, umbrellas, harness and saddlery;
- (c) International Class 24 for textiles and textile goods, not included in other classes, towels of textile, bed and table covers;
- (d) International Class 34 for cigars, cigarettes, leaf tobacco, smokers' articles and matches, all being made wholly or substantially wholly of Havana tobaccos.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 8482 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of April, 2016, by Merck KGaA of Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MERCK

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for tangential flow fluid filtration system comprising water filters; laboratory filters, namely, liquid filtration, purification and concentration devices for laboratory use; scientific apparatus for use with membrane filtration, namely, water filter controllers and computer software for detecting and measuring water quality; pretreatment packs, namely, water filters and water treatment equipment in the nature of absorber devices in the nature of membrane based ion exchange devices for removal of large contaminants; apparatus for testing gas, liquids and solids; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of manuals and technical documents in the field of liquid and gas filtration; computer software for use with monitoring apparatus, instruments and equipment regarding liquid and gas filtration; pressure sensors; laboratory filters, namely, ultrafiltration filter for purifying water; electronic and electric apparatus and instruments for the monitoring and the testing of sterility of liquids; ultrafiltration membranes, namely, scientific apparatus in the nature of cellulose mixed ester membranes and thermoplastic membranes for use in the science and research industry; fluorescence detection system for microorganisms comprised primarily of filters, namely, microporous membranes, fluorescent indicator panel displays, and photo-optic readers for use in the detection, enumeration and identification of microorganisms; apparatus for performing chromatographic separations and parts thereof for industrial and laboratory use, namely, chromatographic columns and control; computer software for management of biopharmaceutical purification processes; test units for determining the integrity and pore-size distribution of membrane filters, namely, testing equipment for measuring the integrity, temperature, pressure, position and form of workpieces in a machine tool; pH electrodes for laboratory research; scientific apparatus and equipment and part of it, namely, membrane filters for laboratory or scientific use; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, namely, tube connectors for water purification devices, automatic nozzles for water purification devices, photoelectric tubes being parts of water purification devices and pumps, all of the foregoing connectors, nozzles, tubes, and pumps, being components parts of and sold as a unit with the water purification devices, liquid tubes in the nature of laboratory storage tubes, laboratory test tubes, liquid pumps [electric motor control units] for laboratory testing purposes; nautical, surveying, optical, weighing, measuring, life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conveying, distributing, transforming, storing, regulating or controlling electric current; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data media; recording discs, namely, sound recording discs; compact discs [readonly memory]; compact discs [audio-video]; blank recordable DVDs; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment, computers; computer software, recorded; fire-extinguishing apparatus;
- (b) International Class 10 for surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments, artificial limbs, eyes and teeth; orthopedic articles; suture materials; filters for medical purposes, namely, filters for bacteriological and viral purposes in the nature of syringe filters;
- (c) International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilation [air-conditioning] installations and apparatus; water supply installations and sanitary apparatus and installations; steam generating installations; water purification units; water treatment equipment, namely, water filtration units and reverse osmosis units; water filtering apparatus;
- (d) International Class 16 for printed matter; bookbinding material; photographs [printed]; stationery; adhesives bands for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; typewriters and office requisites, except furniture; printed instructional and teaching material, except apparatus; plastic bubble packs for wrapping or packaging; printers' type; printing blocks;
- (e) International Class 17 for rubber, raw or semi-worked, guttapercha, gum, raw or semi-worked, asbestos, mica, raw or partly processed extruded plastic in the form of bars, blocks, pellets, rods, sheets and tubes for use in manufacturing; packing [cushioning, stuffing] materials of rubber or plastic; rubber stoppers; insulating material; flexible hoses, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 9th day October, 2015 under application number 302015055533 in Germany.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 12663.16 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 22nd day of February, 2017, by DSM IP Assets B.V. of Het Overloon 1, 6411 TE, Heerlen, The Netherlands, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.11.12;26.13.25 in respect of :

- (a) International Class 1 for chemical preparations for use in industry; chemical preparations for scientific purposes, other than for medical or veterinary use; chemicals for use in agricultural, horticultural and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; artificial resins, unprocessed; plastics, unprocessed; fire extinguishing compositions; metal hardening preparations; brazing preparations; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives for industrial purposes; enzymes, enzyme preparations, proteins for industrial purposes; biomedical compounds, namely, peptide substrates used in analyzing and detecting certain toxins for laboratory or research use; chemical reagents, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; biological preparations, bacteriological preparations and diagnostic preparations, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; chemical preparations for analyses in laboratories, other than for medical or veterinary purposes; chemical preparations for scientific purposes, other than for medical or veterinary use; fermentation extract; milk ferments for industrial purposes; ferments for chemical purposes; fatty acids; polymeric additives for use in the manufacture of industrial products, consumer and household products; catalysts; chemicals for use in coating, lacquer, varnish, paint, linoleum, rubber and electrotechnic industry; chemicals for the production of construction parts, building elements and isolation material; chemical additives for fuels;
- (b) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; dietetic substances adapted for medical use; food for babies; plasters for medical purposes, bandages for dressings; teeth filling and dental impression materials for dentists; disinfectants; vermin destroying preparations; fungicides and herbicides; pharmaceutical preparations for skin care; medicated skin care preparations, namely, creams, lotions, gels, toners, cleaners and peels; antifungal creams for medical use; dietetic beverages adapted for medical purposes; food-supplements with a base of vitamins, minerals, amino acids and micronutrients; vitamin A, B, C, D preparations; vitamin containing beverages for medical purposes; minerals waters for medical purposes; mineral food-supplements; nutritional supplements; prebiotic and probiotic supplements; enzymes and enzyme preparations for medical or veterinary purposes; nutritive substances for micro-organisms for medical purposes; yeast for pharmaceutical purposes; ferments for pharmaceutical purposes; stem cells for medical and veterinary purposes;
- (c) International Class 29 for meat; fish, poultry and game, not live; meat extracts; preserved, frozen, dried and cooked fruit and vegetables; jellies for foods, jams, compote; eggs for human consumption; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; protein milk; margarine; butter; soups, soup extracts; yoghurt;
- (d) International Class 30 for coffee, instant tea, iced tea, green tea, cocoa, castor sugar, panela sugar, white sugar, palm sugar, brown sugar; rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; corn flour, soya flour, rice flour; cereal preparations, bread, pastries and confectionery, edible ices; honey, golden syrup; yeast for use as an ingredient in foods; cooking salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; ice, natural or artificial; tea-based beverages; pasta sauces; cereal bars, biscuits, cakes; candy for food; chewing gum, not for medical purposes; salad dressings; mayonnaise; soya sauces.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13384.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of May, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MAC

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; telephone receivers; telephone apparatus; video telephones; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer

software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer game software; downloadable ring tones for mobile phones; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; computer peripheral devices; audio-and video-receivers; sound transmitting apparatus; sound reproduction apparatus; virtual reality headsets; encoded identification bracelets, magnetic; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; predometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; interactive touch screen terminals; projection screens; projection apparatus; video screens; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashlights [photography]; mice, mouse pads, computer keyboards; printers for use with computers; disk drives for computers; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; loudspeakers; sound recording apparatus; tape recorders; earphones; headphones; microphones; television apparatus; monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice-activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartyatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; USB flash drives; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; acoustic couplers; couplers [data processing equipment]; chargers for electric batteries; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; parts and accessories for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13630.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BEATS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earbuds; loudspeakers; audio speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery charges; chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles,

CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and video-receivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13718.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BEATS STUDIO

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earbuds; loudspeakers; audio speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery charges; chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, and audio speakers; couplers [data processing equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles, CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and videoreceivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13719.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BEATS BY DR. DRE

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earphones; earbuds; loudspeakers; audio speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery charges; chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading,

transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, and audio speakers; couplers [data processing equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles, CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and video-receivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13720.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3½ Mls Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

POWERBEATS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earbuds; loudspeakers; audio speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, and audio speakers; couplers [data processing equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles, CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and videoreceivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13721.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of June, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BEDDIT

in respect of:

- International Class 9 for electric or electronic sensors used to measure, collect and track general well-being, sleep patterns, sleep quality, respiration sounds, respiration movements, heart rate, limb movements, and movement activity during sleep for scientific purposes; electric or electronic sensors used to measure, collect and track environmental variables, namely, temperature, light, air quality, and ambient noise during sleep for scientific purposes; computer software, and software applications for mobile devices used for collection and analysis of variables related to sleep, general well-being, health and environmental variables, namely, temperature, light, air quality, and ambient noise during sleep; computer software and monitoring software used to collect, measure, analyze, and track data for sleep research; temperature indicators; air analysis apparatus; medical devices, namely, electronic storage device in the nature of memory media for storing collected information on sleep patterns, well-being, health and environmental variables, namely, temperature, light, air quality, and ambient noise during sleep for scientific purposes; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; measures; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; quantity indicators; wearable activity trackers; detectors; data processing apparatus; magnetic data media; optical data media;
- (b) International Class 10 for medical apparatus, namely, sensors and measuring devices used to measure, collect and track health information; medical apparatus, namely, sensors and measuring devices used to measure, collect and track health information, namely, sleep patterns, sleep quality, respiration sounds, respiration movements, heart rate, limb movements, and movement activity; medical apparatus, namely, sensors and measuring devices used to measure, collect and track environmental variables, namely, temperature, light, air quality, and ambient noise, all for medical and healthcare purposes; medical instruments featuring embedded software for supply and analysis of information on sleep patterns, general well-being, namely, sleep quality, respiration, respiration sounds, respiration movements, body temperature, heart rate, blood pressure, limb movements, body movements, movement activity during sleep, and environmental variables, namely, room temperature, light, air quality, and ambient noise; medical diagnostic devices utilizing information about the measured sleep phase featuring clocks, wake-up lights, sensors and software, all sold as a unit; medical devices, namely, beds, mattresses and mattress covers with embedded sensors for tracking sleep patterns, health information and environmental variables, all for medical and healthcare purposes, for medical and healthcare purposes; medical apparatus and instruments;
- (c) International Class 20 for bed fittings, not of metal; bed casters, not of metal; bed bases; pillows; air mattresses, not for medical purposes; straw mattresses; mattress cushions; mattress toppers; mattress foundations; bedroom furniture; bedroom furniture, namely, bed frames, bedside tables; chests of drawers; furniture shelves; shelves for storage; shelving units;
- (d) International Class 24 for bed sheets and linens; pillow cases used in bedding; bed blankets; mattress covers;
- (e) International Class 42 for research, design and development of software, sensors and devices for tracking sleep patterns, general wellbeing, health information, and environmental variables; software as a service [SaaS]; software development in the framework of software publishing; conversion of data or documents from physical to electronic data; design and development of computer hardware and software; software programming.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 5th day of May, 2017 under application number 72434 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13772.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

URBEATS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earbhones; earbhones; earbhones; earbhones; observables; observables; and speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery charges; chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs

[downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, and audio speakers; couplers [data processing equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles, CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and video-receivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13723.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of June, 2017, by Beats Electronic LLC of 8600 Hayden Place, Culver City, California 90232, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1;26.11.12

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer peripheral devices; mobile telephones; video telephones; radios; headphones; earphones; earbuds; loudspeakers; audio speakers; virtual reality headsets; amplifiers; audio cables; power adaptors for use with handheld computers, mobile devices, headphones, earphones, and speakers; battery charges; chargers for electric batteries; cables, electric; television apparatus; tablet computers; carrying cases for headphones, earphones, and speakers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software for use in the delivery, distribution, and transmission of music and entertainment-related audio, video, text, and multimedia content; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating, or controlling audio speakers, headphones, and earphones; computer software for use in playing, organizing, downloading, transmitting, manipulating, and reviewing audio files and media files; computer software for use in updating wireless speakers, earphones, and headphones; computer software for use in controlling speakers, amplifiers, stereos, headphones, earphones, and television; downloadable audio and video recordings featuring music, music performances, and music videos; microphones; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, interfaces, and adapters for use with telephones, earphones, headphones, and audio speakers; couplers [data processing equipment]; covers, bags, and cases adapted or shaped to contain audio players, headphones, earphones, or audio speakers; audio equipment, namely, media players, portable media players, media players for automobiles, DVD players for automobiles, CD players for automobiles, digital audio players, portable digital audio players, digital audio players for automobiles; audio-and videoreceivers; materials for electricity mains [wires, cables]; protective sports helmets; protective helmets; USB cables; headphone, earphones, headset, and audio speaker accessories, namely straps, neck cords, wires and bands; battery chargers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13724.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of July, 2017, by Apple Inc. of 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LIVE LISTEN

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; telephone receivers; telephone apparatus; telephone transmitters; video telephones; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; handheld digital electronic devices capable of providing access to the internet and for the sending, receiving, and storing telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; wearable computers; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer programs [downloadable software]; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer software applications, downloadable; computer game software; downloadable music files; downloadable image files; peripheral devices for computers; audio-and video-receivers; sound transmitting apparatus; video screens; chargers for electric batteries; video recorders; biochips; encoded identification bracelets, magnetic; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; interactive touch screen terminals; projection screens; projection apparatus; protective films adapted for smartphones; screens [photography]; monitoring apparatus, other than for medical purposes; monitors [computer hardware]; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashlights [photography]; computer keyboards; mouse [computer peripheral]; mouse pads; printers for use with computers; disk drives for computers; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; loudspeakers; sounding apparatus and machines; earphones; headphones; microphones; television apparatus; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice-activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote controlls for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; USB flash drives; compact discs [audio-video]; computer chips; batteries, electric; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, wires, cables, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; acoustic couplers; couplers [data processing equipment]; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; parts and accessories for computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 13879.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2017, by Caye International Bank of PO Box 105, Coconut Drive, San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 36 for banking services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14020.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 28th day of September, 2017, by Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company of 1959 Upper Water Street, Ste. 800, Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2X2, Canada, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CERDAS [HD] MICRO-DIVIDIDAS

in respect of International Class 21 for electric tooth brushes; battery-powered tooth brushes; manual tooth brushes; replacement brushes and parts for electric tooth brushes and battery-powered tooth brushes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the words "CERDAS [HD] MICRO-DIVIDIDAS", when translated to the English language is "STRAWS [HD] MICRO-DIVIDED.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14021.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of October, 2017, by Celgene Corporation of 86 Morris Avenue, Summit, New Jersey 07901, USA, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 35 Barrack Road City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RYBLOZEL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for use in the treatment of beta thalassemia and myelodsplastic syndromes, autoinflammatory disease, autoimmune disease, blood disease, cancer, arthritis, musculoskeletal and skin diseases in the fields of oncology, immunology and inflammation; pharmaceutical preparations, namely, cytokine inhibitory drugs; pharmaceutical preparations that modulate the immune system.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14030.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of October, 2017, by Celgene Corporation of 86 Morris Avenue, Summit, New Jersey 07901, USA, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 35 Barrack Road City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

REBLOZYL

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for use in the treatment of beta thalassemia and myelodsplastic syndromes, autoinflammatory disease, autoimmune disease, blood disease, cancer, arthritis, musculoskeletal and skin diseases in the fields of oncology, immunology and inflammation; pharmaceutical preparations, namely, cytokine inhibitory drugs; pharmaceutical preparations that modulate the immune system.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14031.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of October, 2017, by Nissan Chemical Industries, Ltd. of 7-1, Kanda-Nishiki-cho 3 chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SANMITE

in respect of International Class 5 for herbicides; insecticides; fungicides; vermin destroying preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14036.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of October, 2017, by Bowen & Bowen Limited of #1 King Street, Belize City, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office, of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):29.1.4 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 31 for live cattle; unprocessed logs;
- (b) International Class 32 for non-alcoholic beverages; beers; stout;
- (c) International Class 39 for vehicle rental; rental of tractors;
- (d) International Class 40 for production of energy;
- (e) International Class 43 for hotel services.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14037.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of October, 2017, by Sebastian Cayetano of 4202 Fern Lane, St. Martins Area, Belize City, Belize, through the Belize Intellectual Property Office of 1902 Constitution Drive, 3rd Floor, Belmopan City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):2.3.11,23;29.1.2 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 35 for retail store services featuring books, flags, clothing namely, dress, blouses, skirts, dashiki shirts, drums, art and crafts:
- (b) International Class 41 for conducting guided tours of museums; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; for providing information in the field of Garinagu culture;
- (c) International Class 43 for catering of food and drinks;

The applicant claims that the mark has been in use since November 5, 1999.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "CULTURAL MUSEUM", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14040.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of October, 2017, by Another Road Limited of Beaches and Dreams Resort, Hopkins Village, Belize, through its agent Estevan Perera & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 2118 Guava Street, Belama Phase 1, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

Beaches and Dreams

in respect of International Class 43 for hotel services; hotel reservations.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14043.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of October, 2017, by Beam Suntory UK Limited of 2 Longwalk Road, Stockley Park, Uxbridge, Middlesex, England UB11 1BA, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TEACHER'S

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages except beers; whisky.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14045.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of October, 2017, by Abbott Laboratories of 100 Abbott Park Road, Abbott Park, Alllinois, U.S.A., 60064, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SIMILAC

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 5 for dietetic foods adapted for medical purposes; dietary supplements for human consumption; food for babies; infant formula;
- (b) International Class 29 for powdered milk for food purposes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14047.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of October, 2017, by The Absolut Company Aktiebolag of 117 97, Stockholm, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ABSOLUT

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer.

The applicant claims that the mark has been is use since January 1st, 2012.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14048.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2017, by Iconix Latin America, LLC of 1450 Broadway, New York, New York 10018, U.S.A., through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Limited, Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHARISMA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 20 for pillows;
- (b) International Class 24 for bed linen, bed sheets, bed blankets, bed skirts, bedspreads, bed throws, comforters, dust ruffles, duvet covers, mattress covers, mattress pads, pillow cases, pillow shams, quilts, quilt covers; bath linen, except clothing, bath towels, hand towels, towels of textile, face towels of textile, washcloths; table linen not of paper, table cloths not of paper, table runners not of paper; fabric window coverings and treatments, namely, curtains and draperies;
- (c) International Class 27 for bath mats, bath rugs except rug hooks and travelling rugs [lap rugs], kitchen rugs, rugs, non-slip bath tub mats, fabric bath mats.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14053.17 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 27th day of July, 2018.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.

REGISTERED TRADEMARK APPLICATIONS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
11778.16	ACENDA	Kenda Rubber Industrial Co., Ltd. No. 146, Sec. 1, Chung Shan Rd., Yuanlin Township, Changhua County, Taiwan (R.O.C.)	12
12661.16	Merck	Merck KGaA Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany	1 2 3 5 7
13131.16	nova	HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD. Administration Building Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, P.R. China	9
13181.16	NEOSTRATA	Neostrata Company, Inc. 307 College Road East, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, United States of America	3 5
13210.16	HELSINN BUILDING QUALITY CANCER CARE TOGETHER	Helsinn Healthcare SA Via Pian Scairolo 9, 6912 Lugano, Switzerland	5 40 42 45
13258.16	YaraTera	YARA INTERNATIONAL ASA. P.O. Box 343 Skøyen, N-0213, Oslo, Norway	1
13375.17	OM PHARMA	Vifor (International) AG, (Vifor (International) Ltd.), (Vifor (International) Inc.) Rechenstrasse 37, 9014 St. Gallen, Switzerland	3 5 41 44
13386.17	COASTAL LIVING	Time Inc. Lifestyle Group 4100 Old Montgomery Highway, Homewood AL 35209, U.S.A.	41 42 43
13423.17	KHALED	Arcom International, C.A. Av. Constitución diagonal a Cocadas Aragua, Sector La Barraca, Local 108- 23, Maracay, Estado Aragua, Venezuela	17 35

13438.17	LINKEDIN	LinkedIn Corporation 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America	45
13441.17	in	LinkedIn Corporation 1000 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085, United States of America	45
13453.17		American Airlines, Inc. 4333 Amon Carter Boulevard, Fort Worth, Texas 76155, United States of America	36
13454.17	AMERICAN AIRLINES	American Airlines, Inc. 4333 Amon Carter Boulevard, Fort Worth, Texas 76155, United States of America	36
13455.17	AADVANTAGE	American Airlines, Inc. 4333 Amon Carter Boulevard, Fort Worth, Texas 76155, United States of America	36
13487.17	GENESIS G60	Hyundai Motor Company 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, 137-938, Republic of Korea	12
13507.17	MAVENCLAD	Merck KGaA Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
13508.17	MAVANCLAD	Merck KGaA Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
13525.17	PAQ-TET	Phibro Animal Health Corporation Glenpointe Centre East, 3rd Floor, 300 Frank W. Burr Blvd., Ste. 21, Teaneck, NJ 07666, United States of America	5
13603.17	Oral B Kandis	Procter & Gamble Business Services Canada Company 1959 Upper Water Street, Suite 800, P.O. Box 997, Halifax Nova Scotia B3J 2X2, Canada	3
13653.17	TIERRA MADRE PRIVATE RESIDENCES	Kenneth Bates 8347 East Kalil Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85260, United States of America	36

13654.17	Ashton Court Belize A Luxury Boutique Resort	Kenneth Bates 8347 East Kalil Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85260, United States of America	36
13663.17	GAMBRINUS MALTING	Rahr Corporation (a Delaware corporation) 800 West First Ave., Shakopee, Minnesota 55379	31
13664.17	GAMBRINUS CORPORATION	Rahr Corporation (a Delaware corporation) 800 West First Ave., Shakopee, Minnesota 55379	31
13665.17	GAMBRINUS HONEY MALT	Rahr Corporation (a Delaware corporation) 800 West First Ave., Shakopee, Minnesota 55379	31
13739.17	KNOCK OUT FLU	DISTRIBUIDORA DE ALIMENTOS NATURALES Y NUTRICIONALES, S.A. DE C.V. Manuel Avila Camacho #44-A, Col. Santa Maria Aztahuacan, Mexico, Ciudad de México, 09750	5
13850.17	Premium	Precision Trading Corp. 15800 NW 48 th Ave, Miami Gardens, Florida 33014, United States of America	7 11
13855.17	MAVENCLAD	Merck KGaA Frankfurter Str. 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany	5
13877.17	POWER IS FROM UNLOCK YOUR POWER WITH HYPNO	Baran Tekstil Tasimacilik Gida Ticaret Limited Sirket. Mesrutiyet Mah. Nakiya Ergun Sok. No. 4/A, Sisli Istanbul, Turkey	32
13906.17	HEMINGWAY	Hemingway, Ltd. 276 Fifth Avenue, Suite 600, New York, NY 10001	41 43
13924.17	AMERICAN EXUSS BRAND	Mendez Compañía de Comercio, S.A. de C.V. Km. 1 Carretera a Valle de Ángeles, Tegucigalpa, Honduras, C.A.	25

13931.17	Popsicle Turned Bar	Western Dairies Spanish Lookout, Cayo District, Belize	29
13932.17	DELIGHT Rully COATED	Western Dairies Spanish Lookout, Cayo District, Belize	30
14013.17	ATLASBX	ATLASBX CO. LTD. 185, Daejon-ro 1331beon-gil, Daedeok-gu, Daejeon, Republic of Korea	9

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS

SOLO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4832.07, has been renewed in the name of **Solo Cup Operating Corporation of 500 Hogsback Road, Mason, Michigan 48854, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of August, 2017, in respect of **International Class 21** for cup dispensers and cupholders, cups, plates, and cup-lids, all being disposable and made of plastics or of paper, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of August, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

ほんてい

HONTER

CFE(6):27.5.1,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4949.07, has been renewed in the name of **Kabushiki Kaisha Mizkan Holdings of 2-6 Nakamura-cho, Handa-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 11th day of October, 2017, in respect of **International Class 30** for sauce (condiments), of which it has been used; for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices; honey, treacle; yeast, baking-powder; salt, mustard; vinegar; spices, of which it has not been used, due to the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

FUJI 富士

CFE(6):27.5.1,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4950.07, has been renewed in the name of **Kabushiki Kaisha Mizkan Holdings of 2-6 Nakamura-cho, Handa-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 11th day of October, 2017, in respect of **International Class 30** for vinegar, of which it has been used; for sauces (condiments); spices, of which it has not been used, due to the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

MOBIL SUPER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5142.08, has been renewed in the name of **Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, U.S.A.,** as of the 29th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for motor oils, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):3.1.4,21

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5143.08, has been renewed in the name of Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, U.S.A., as of the 29th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 4 for industrial oils and greases; lubricants; fuels (including motor spirit) and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

DIEBOLD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5160.08, has been renewed in the name of Diebold Incorporated of 5995 Mayfair Rd., North Canton, OH 44720, U.S.A., as of the 5th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 6 for primarily metal items namely: card index, record, business, filing and storage cabinets and trays with or without fire walls; safes, including filing safes, fireproof safes and burglarproof safes; vault doors; locks; fire doors; money chests, in the nature of strongboxes; metal structures in the nature of safes; lockable security enclosures for automated banking machines and for personnel servicing such equipment; lockable containers for deposits and automated banking records; protective deals drawer-bank teller drawers; bank drive-up windows; bank walk-up and drive-up counters; International Class 9 for customer-activated and teller-activated automated banking machines and pre-recorded computer programs for use in electronic banking; computerized access control terminals; surveillance cameras; police alarms; electrically operated machines for the dispensing of cash, coupons, tickets, vouchers, coins, and for receiving deposits and cashing checks and computer software for operating such machines; credit and debit card operated terminals; and electrical devices for transporting and delivering items by air pressure; International Class 37 for repair and maintenance of safes, vaults, police alarms, automated teller machines, credit and debit card operated terminals, cash dispensing terminals, electrical devices for transporting and delivering items by air pressure, surveillance cameras, and electronic terminals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.3.1;26.4.2,18;27.5.1,4;29.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5367.08, has been renewed in the name of **Sumitomo Rubber Industries, Ltd. of 6-9, Wakinohama-cho 3-chome, Chuo-ku Kobe-shi, Hyogo 651-0072, Japan,** as of the 5th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for wheels (for automobiles); wheel rims (for automobiles); wheel hubs for automobiles; tires (for automobiles); inner tubes (for automobile tires); parts, fittings, accessories in this class for all the aforementioned goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.



CFE(6):27.5.1,17

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5464.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kabushiki Kaisha Mizkan Holdings of 2-6 Nakamura—cho, Handa-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 13th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for vinegar, of which it has been used; for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee, flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices, honey, treacle, yeast, baking-powder, salt, ice, sauces (condiments), dressings for salad, spices, mustard, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

Nestle

CFE(6):27.5.1,4,11

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5516.08, has been renewed in the name of Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, as of the 10th day of July, 2018, in respect of International Class 5 for dietetic foods and dietetic beverages; infants' and invalids' foods; International Class 29 for extracts from vegetables, fruit, meat, poultry, fish and from vegetal sea foods; jellies and dairy products, all for food, fruit preserves, vegetable preserves, milk, protein derived from soya beans for use as substitute for dairy products; edible oils, edible fats; mayonnaise, eggs, jams, marmalades; prepared meals consisting principally of foodstuffs included in Class 29; food preparations having a base of vegetables, milk, meat, fish or of edible fats, all for use as sandwich spreads; soups, preparations included in Class 29 for making soups; and bouillon; International Class 30 for farinaceous products, cereals and preparations made from cereals or from rice, all for food for human consumption, flour, pastry and cakes; puddings and preparations for making puddings, all included in Class 30, cocoa and food preparations having a base of cocoa; chocolate, chocolates, non-medicated confectionery, honey and imitation honey, sugar, coffee, coffee extracts and coffee essences, chicory and chicory mixtures, all for use as substitutes for coffee, tea and tea extracts; ice cream and preparations for making ice cream; vinegar, flavourings (other than essential oils), sauces, condiments, spices (other than poultry spices); prepared meals made from foodstuffs included in Class 30, food preparations included in Class 30 for use as sandwich spreads; International Class 32 for beer, ale and porter; non-alcoholic beverages and preparations for making such beverages, all included in Class 32, and fruit juices, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

CAT CHOW

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5664.08, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 3rd day of September, 2018, in respect of **International Class 31** for foodstuffs for animal, animal litter and products for animal litter, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

DOG CHOW

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5665.08, has been renewed in the name of **Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland,** as of the 3rd day of September, 2018, in respect of **International Class 31** for foodstuffs for animals, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

LEXUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6283, has been renewed in the name of **Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha, also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 18th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for motor land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor, all included in Class 12, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

PLAYBOY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6737, has been renewed in the name of Playboy Enterprises International Inc. of 9346 Civic Center Drive, Suite 200, Beverly Hills, CA 90210, U.S.A., as of the 1st day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 41 radio, television and stage entertainment, the provision of live music entertainments, amusement arcade and amusement park services, provision of recreation and sport facilities, casino services, production and rental of cine-films and of videos, all included in Class 41, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(3rd issue)

CHEVY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8509, has been renewed in the name of GENERAL MOTORS LLC of 300 Renaissance Center, Detroit, Michigan 48265-3000, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 12 for motor vehicle and parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

HILUX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8562, has been renewed in the name of **Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha, also trading as Toyota Motor Corporation of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 6th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for motor land vehicle, all sold complete, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ACTROL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4874.07, has been renewed in the name of **Bayer Aktiengesellschaft of D-51368 Leverkusen**, **Germany**, as of the 6th day of September, 2017, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of September, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5050.07, has been renewed in the name of MANN+HUMMEL GMBH of Hindenburgstrasse 45, 71638, Ludwidsburg, Germany, as of the 26th day of November, 2017, in respect of International Class 4 for liquids for vehicles and motors, in particular oils, lubricants, additives (non-chemical) to motor fuel); International Class 7 for filters and filter modules for motors or engines for the filtration of liquids and gases, in particular oil filters, oil spin-on filters as well as oil filter modules, air filters, fuel filters, in-line fuel filters, in tank fuel filters, tank ventilation filters, diesel filters and diesel filter modules, diesel particulate filters, cooling-water filters, urea filters for erosion machines; filter elements as parts of the aforesaid filters; centrifuges; air-oil separator elements and oil mist separators (being used to remove oil contamination from the air used in engines); filters for power steering, filters for braking systems, suspension hydraulic filters; washer system filters; air dryer box and/or air dryer box for drying gases by means of liquid absorbents; air dryer box for drying and air-oil separation of gas flows; International Class 11 for filter elements for the filtration of liquids and gases, in particular cabin air filters, activated carbon filters, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5057.07, has been renewed in the name of **Taiho Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. of 1-27 Kandanishiki-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8444, Japan,** as of the 26th day of November, 2017, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; dietetic substances adapted for medical use, food for babies; preparations for destroying vermin; fungicides, herbicides, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

CAT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5122.08, has been renewed in the name of Caterpillar Inc. of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 38 for providing searchable computer databases, websites, and on-line information services relating to purchasing, renting, financing, repair, and maintenance of earth moving, earth conditioning, material handling, construction, mining, paving, agricultural, and forestry vehicles, equipment, and machinery, engines, and power generation equipment; International Class 40 for rental of power generation equipment, of which it has been used; International Class 44 for rental of farming vehicles, equipment, and machinery; rental of vehicles, equipment, and machinery for timber felling and processing, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the distributor does not manage these products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

CATERPILLAR

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5123.08, has been renewed in the name of **Caterpillar Inc. of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A.**, as of the 8th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 38** for providing searchable computer databases, websites, and on-line information services relating to purchasing, renting, financing, repair, and maintenance of earth moving, earth conditioning, material handling, construction, mining, paving, agricultural, and forestry vehicles, equipment, and machinery, engines, and power generation equipment; **International Class 40** for rental of power generation equipment, of which it has been used; **International Class 44** for rental of farming vehicles, equipment, and machinery; rental of vehicles, equipment, and machinery for timber felling and processing, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the distributor does not manage these products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5124.08, has been renewed in the name of Caterpillar Inc. of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 38 for providing searchable computer databases, websites, and on-line information services relating to purchasing, renting, financing, repair, and maintenance of earth moving, earth conditioning, material handling, construction, mining, paving, agricultural, and forestry vehicles, equipment, and machinery, engines, and power generation equipment; International Class 40 for rental of power generation equipment, of which it has been used; International Class 44 for rental of farming vehicles, equipment, and machinery; rental of vehicles, equipment, and machinery for timber felling and processing, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the distributor does not manage these products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

CATERPILLAR

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5125.08, has been renewed in the name of Caterpillar Inc. of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois, 61629, U.S.A., as of the 8th day of January, 2018, in respect of International Class 38 for providing searchable computer databases, websites, and on-line information services relating to purchasing, renting, financing, repair, and maintenance of earth moving, earth conditioning, material handling, construction, mining, paving, agricultural, and forestry vehicles, equipment, and machinery, engines, and power generation equipment; International Class 40 for rental of power generation equipment, of which it has been used; International Class 44 for rental of farming vehicles, equipment, and machinery; rental of vehicles, equipment, and machinery for timber felling and processing, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the distributor does not manage these products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

TOYOTA Urban Cruiser

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5183.08, has been renewed in the name of **Toyota Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha, also trading** as **Toyota Motor Corporation of 1, Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 14th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for automobiles and structural parts thereof not included in other classes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

FREON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5262.08, has been renewed in the name of The Chemours Company FC, LLC of 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE 19801, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of March, 2018, in respect of International Class 1 for refrigerants, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

TSINGTAO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5554.08, has been renewed in the name of **Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited of No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, Shandong Province 266012, China,** as of the 28th day of July, 2018, in respect of **International Class 32** for seltzer water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; waters [beverages]; non-alcoholic beverages; beer; beer wort; malt beer; cocktails, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger ale; vegetable juices [beverages]; preparations for making liqueurs; lemonades; preparations for making beverages; soda water, of which it has not been

used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but anticipate that this may change in the near future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5555.08, has been renewed in the name of Tsingtao Brewery Company Limited of No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, Shandong Province 266012, China, as of the 28th day of July, 2018, in respect of International Class 32 for seltzer water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; waters [beverages]; non-alcoholic beverages; beer; beer wort; malt beer; cocktails, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger ale; vegetable juices [beverages]; preparations for making liqueurs; lemonades; preparations for making beverages; soda water, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but anticipate that this may change in the near future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of July, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6636, has been renewed in the name of **AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY II, L.P. of 645 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada 89502, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 38** for telecommunications services included in Class 38, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6637, has been renewed in the name of AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY II, L.P. of 645 East Plumb Lane, Reno, Nevada 89502, U.S.A., as of the 14th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for electronic apparatus, telecommunications installations and apparatus, radio apparatus, computers, electronic data processing apparatus, computer programs, magnetic discs, tapes and cards, encoded discs, tapes and cards, electrical, electromagnetic, electronic, magnetic, optical and opto-electronic apparatus and instruments, optical fibres, printed circuits, semi-conductors, electric cables, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 9, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

ERNEST & JULIO GALLO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6665, has been renewed in the name of **E. & J. Gallo Winery of 600 Yosemite Boulevard, P.O. Box 1130, Modesto, California 95353, U.S.A.,** as of the 15th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 33** for wine included in Class 33, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6985, has been renewed in the name of Spirits International B.V. of 44 rue de la Vallée, L-2661 Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, as of the 11th day of September, 2017, in respect of International Class 33 for vodka, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 11th day of September, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

501

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7327, has been renewed in the name of **Levi Strauss & Co. of Levi's Plaza, 1155 Battery Street, San Francisco, CA 94111, U.S.A.,** as of the 19th day of March, 2017, in respect of **International Class 25** for jeans, t-shirts and sweatshirts, all included in Class 25, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of March, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(2nd issue)

HILFIGER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7743, has been renewed in the name of Tommy Hilfiger Licensing, LLC of 601 W. 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A., as of the 10th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 25 for shirts, trousers, jackets, sweaters, shorts, belts, waistcoats, sports jackets, coats, parkas, anoraks, skirts, scarves, ties, footwear, socks, articles of underclothing, sleeping garments, hats, hosiery, all included in Class 25, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 17th day of April, 2018.

(1st issue)

SPRAMEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1525, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 13th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for asphaltum, bitumen, raw or partly prepared for use in manufactures, for export to countries outside Great Britain and Ireland, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

SPRAMEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 1526, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 13th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 17** for manufactures from asphalt, bitumen and other substances for wad making, for export to countries outside Great Britain and Ireland, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

SEIKO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 2246, has been renewed in the name of SEIKO HOLDINGS KABUSHIKI KAISHA (TRADING AS SEIKO HOLDINGS CORPORATION) of 5-11, Ginza, 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104, Japan, as of the 8th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 14 for watches and clocks, horological and chronometric instruments, and parts and fittings included in Class 14 for all such goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

MOTORCRAFT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4058, has been renewed in the name of **Ford Motor Company of One American Road, Dearborn, Michigan 48126**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 9** for replacement pats included in Class 9 for motor land vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

MOTORCRAFT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4059, has been renewed in the name of **Ford Motor Company of One American Road, Dearborn, Michigan 48126, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 7** for replacement parts included in Class 7 for motor land vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

MOTORCRAFT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4060, has been renewed in the name of **Ford Motor Company of One American Road, Dearborn, Michigan 48126, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 11** for replacement parts included in Class 11for motor land vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

MOTORCRAFT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4061, has been renewed in the name of **Ford Motor Company of One American Road, Dearborn, Michigan 48126, U.S.A.**, as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for replacement parts included in Class 12 for motor land vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4107, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 10th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for all goods included in Class 3, but not including starch or blue for laundry purposes, none being for export to and sale in Puerto Rico, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4108, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 10th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for all goods included in Class 4, none being for export to and sale in Puerto Rico, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4112, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 10th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for all goods included in Class 1, but not including starch or mustard refuse for use as manure, none being for export to and sale in Puerto Rico, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4115, has been renewed in the name of **Shell Brands International AG of Baarermatte 6340, Baar, Switzerland,** as of the 10th day of January, 2018, in respect of **International Class 19** for all goods included in Class 19, none being for export to and sale in Puerto Rico, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of January, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

CASTROL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4321, has been renewed in the name of **Castrol Limited of Technology Centre**, **Whitchurch Hill, Pangbourne, Reading RG8 7QR**, **United Kingdom**, as of the 15th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 4** for oils included in Class 4 and lubricants, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

TRANE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4595.07, has been renewed in the name of **Trane International Inc. of 800-E Beaty Street, Davidson, North Carolina, 28036, U.S.A.,** as of the 23rd day of May, 2017, in respect of **International Class 11** for air conditioners, heaters and heat pumps, for residential, commercial and industrial use; water-cooled and air-cooled refrigeration units and liquid chillers, for residential, commercial and industrial use; air delivery and air handling units for cooling, heating and ventilating residential, commercial and industrial buildings and structures for use in industrial and commercial process applications; ventilators; and, furnaces; **International Class 37** for installation, maintenance and repair of heating, ventilating, air conditioning and refrigeration equipment, systems and controls, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of May, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4967.07, has been renewed in the name of S.M. Jaleel & Company Limited of Otaheite Industrial Estate, South Oropouche, Trinidad & Tobago, as of the 29th day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 32 for fruit juices; fruit flavoured carbonated drinks; non-alcoholic drinks; preparations for making non-alcoholic drinks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 4968.07, has been renewed in the name of S.M. Jaleel & Company Limited of Otaheite Industrial Estate, South Oropouche, Trinidad & Tobago, as of the 29th day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 32 for

fruit juices; fruit flavoured carbonated drinks; non-alcoholic drinks; preparations for making non-alcoholic drinks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of October, 2027, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

EXIDE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5136.08, has been renewed in the name of **Exide Technologies of 13000 Deerfield Parkway, Building 200, Alpharetta, Georgia 30004, U.S.A.,** as of the 28th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 9** for electric storage batteries, their parts and accessories; namely: battery terminals, battery cables, battery hold-downs, hold-down bolts and trays, battery terminal kits and primary wire, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

WORKRITE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5178.07, has been renewed in the name of W-D Apparel Company, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A., as of the 13th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 9 for flame resistant workwear, including, men's and women's flame resistant bib overalls, coats, coveralls, jackets, jackets with hoods, jeans, lab coats, leggings, pants, raincoats, rain jackets, rain slickers, rain trousers, shirts, suspenders, T-shirts, top coats, turtlenecks; and flame resistant headgear, including flame resistant hard hats, hats with face shields, hoods with face shields, and hood socks, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

MAXWELL HOUSE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5164.08, has been renewed in the name of **Kraft Foods Group Brands LLC of 200 E. Randolph St., Chicago, IL 60601 USA,** as of the 7th day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for coffee, coffee extracts, coffee substitute, coffee beverages, tea, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

PROLEC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5194.08, has been renewed in the name of **PROLEC**, **S. A. de C. V. of Blvd. Carlos Salinas de Gortari Km. 9.25, Apodaca, N.L. Mexico 66600**, as of the 22nd day of February, 2018, in respect of **International Class 9** for transformers (electricity) and their parts, of which it has not been used, the registrant is actively arranging for the distribution of the goods under which the mark is registered in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

SENSASEC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5229.08, has been renewed in the name of **The Procter & Gamble Company of One Procter & Gamble Plaza, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202, U.S.A.,** as of the 7th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for sanitary napkins, internal absorbents, tampons and interlabial pads for feminine hygiene, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

BRIDION

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5288.08, has been renewed in the name of **Merck Sharp & Dohme B.V. of Waarderweg 39, 2031 BN Haarlem, The Netherlands,** as of the 19th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for medicines and pharmaceutical preparations for human use; a muscle relaxant antagonist, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 19th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

PLATINA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5303.08, has been renewed in the name of **Nissan Jidosha Kabushiki Kaisha (also trading as Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.) of No. 2 Takara-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan,** as of the 7th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 12** for automobiles, wagons, trucks, vehicle vans, sport utility vehicles, buses, recreational vehicles (RV), sports cars; racing cars, lorries, fork lift trucks, towing tractors (tractors), and structural parts and fittings therefor; tractors; anti-theft alarms for vehicles; adhesive rubber patches for repairing tubes or tires, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

Sofúl

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5332.08, has been renewed in the name of **KABUSHIKI KAISHA YAKULT HONSHA** of **1-19**, **Higashi Shinbashi**, **1-Chome**, **Minato-ku**, **Tokyo**, **Japan**, as of the 21st day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for confectionery, frozen yogurt (confectionery ice), of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

Sofúl

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5333.08, has been renewed in the name of **KABUSHIKI KAISHA YAKULT HONSHA** of **1-19**, **Higashi Shinbashi**, **1-Chome**, **Minato-ku**, **Tokyo**, **Japan**, as of the 21st day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk; yogurt; fermented milk; milk beverages; fermented milk beverages; cultured milk drinks containing lactic acid; powdered milk; skimmed milk; condensed milk, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

HAAGEN-DAZS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5344.08, has been renewed in the name of General Mills Marketing, Inc. of Number One General Mills Blvd, Minneapolis, MN 55426, U.S.A., as of the 24th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 29 for dairy products, yogurt, frozen yogurt; International Class 30 for ice cream, frozen confections and ice cream made with yogurt, sorbet, sherbet, ice cream bars and frozen yogurt bars, frozen dessert cakes made with ice cream; International Class 43 for restaurant services-namely the preparation and serving of ice cream and other dairy products, ice cream cakes, pastries, coffee, teas and carbonated beverages for on and off premises consumption; ice cream shop services, of which it has not been used, due to development of marketing plan. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

ENABLE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5354.08, has been renewed in the name of **Exxon Mobil Corporation of 5959 Las Colinas Boulevard, Irving, Texas 75039-2298, U.S.A.,** as of the 29th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for polyethylene resins, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

YAKULT

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5356.08, has been renewed in the name of **KABUSHIKI KAISHA YAKULT HONSHA of 1-19**, **Higashi Shinbashi**, **1-Chome**, **Minato-ku**, **Tokyo**, **Japan**, as of the 30th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, toiletries, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5378.08, has been renewed in the name of Mountain Hardwear, Inc. of 14375 NW Science Park Drive, Portland, Oregon, 97229, U.S.A., as of the 13th day of May, 2018, in respect of International Class 18 for all purpose sport, athletic and carrying bags, tote bags, backpacks, fanny packs, sports packs, waist pack, drawstring pouches; International Class 25 for jackets (clothing); parkas; ski suits; ski bibs; rain suits; vests; pants; shorts; shirts; skirts; balaclavas; gloves (clothing); mittens; peak caps; hats; gaiters; sun visors; booties, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

NATURE VALLEY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5379.08, has been renewed in the name of **General Mills, Inc. of Number One General Mills Boulevard, Minneapolis, MN 55426, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of May, 2018, in respect of **International Class 30** for ready-to-eat cereal-derived food snacks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of May, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5443.08, has been renewed in the name of **Mountain Hardwear, Inc. of 14375 NW Science Park Drive, Portland, Oregon, 97229, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 20** for sleeping bags for camping; **International Class 22** for tents, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5460.08, has been renewed in the name of Quick Sports International B.V. of Nijverheidsstraat 11, 3291 CH Strijen, Netherlands, as of the 17th day of June, 2018, in respect of International Class 18 for imitations of leather; animals skins, animal hides; travelling trunks and travelling bags; umbrellas, parasols and walking sticks; whips, harness for animals and saddlery; briefcases, attaché cases; boxes of leather or leather board; handbags, camping bags; covers for clothing (travelling bags); suitcases; pocket wallets; travelling sets (leatherwear); straps of leather (saddlery); leather straps; school bags, bags for sports, beach bags; International Class 25 for headgear for wear; antiskid soles for shoes; bathing caps; bathing suits; footwear uppers; clothing for gymnastics; gymnastic shoes; gloves (clothing); vests; headbands (clothing); insoles; jackets (clothing); reefers (clothing); bathing trunks, vests; clogs; stockings; boot uppers; heelpieces for boots; iron fittings for boots; non-slipping device for boots; ski boots; welts for boots; football boots; half-boots; toecaps for shoes; studs for soccer shoes; anti-sweat underclothing; shirts; over coats; sweaters; t-shirts; swimming trunks; waistcoats; overshoes; slippers; pullover; lace-up boots; sandals; shawls; socks; bath sandals, bath slippers; esparto shoes or sandals; fittings of metal for shoes and boots; heelpieces for shoes; iron fittings for shoes; non-slipping devices for shoes; welts for shoes; beach shoes; soccer shoes; inner soles and soles for footwear, of which it has not been used, for reason beyond its control, lack of suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6353, has been renewed in the name of Sanyo Denki Kabushiki Kaisha (Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.) of 1-1, Sanyo-cho, Daito-shi, Osaka, Japan, as of the 28th day of October, 2017, in respect of International Class 11 for installations for lighting, heating, steam generating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, ventilating, water supply and sanitary purposes, hair dryer, oil furnaces, gas boilers, electric fans, electric circulators, window fans, lamps, lighting fittings, electric bulbs, dryers, refrigerators, freezers, mircrowave ovens, gas water heaters, automatic gas cookers, toasters, hot plates, gas tables, gas ranges, gas ovens, water purifiers, roasters, kerosene heaters, gas heaters, electric heaters, central heating and cooling apparatus and instruments, car lights, water boilers, air conditioners, water chillers, fan coil units, water cooling towers, absorption freezers, ice cube makers, refrigerated showcases, microwave defrosters, water coolers, air fresheners, gas roasters, gas cooking tables, electric rice cookers, electric fryers, electric apparatus for keeping food warm, electric water boilers, gas bath heaters, air purifiers, electric space heaters, electric panel heaters, gas space heaters, car heaters, lighting sets and bulbs powered by dynamos, absorption cooling and heating apparatus and instruments, solar energy systems for heating, cooling and hot water supply, electric rice wine warmers, steam boiler, electric coffee makers, humidifiers, dehumidifiers, incinerators, sterilisers (autoclaves), parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 11, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

GUESS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6734, has been renewed in the name of Guess?, Inc. of 1444 South Alameda Street, Los Angeles, California 90021, U.S.A., as of the 6th day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 25 for jeans, shirts, jackets, vests,

pants, sweaters, jumpsuits, shorts, hats, overalls, dresses, skirts, sweatshirts, T-shirts, sweatpants, neckties, brassieres, camisoles, bathing suits, sport coats, suits, robes, pyjamas, belts, briefs, coats, leotards, hosiery, gloves, pantyhose, scarves, ponchos, slips, headbands for wear incorporating peaks, tights and footwear, all included in Class 25, of which it has not been used, due to lack of demand for the products. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7197, has been renewed in the name of SEIKO HOLDINGS KABUSHIKI KAISHA (TRADING AS SEIKO HOLDINGS CORPORATION) of 5-11, Ginza, 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104, Japan, as of the 22nd day of April, 2018, in respect of International Class 14 for watches, clocks, horological and chronometric apparatus and instruments, cases adapted for use with all the aforegoing goods, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 14, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

HILFIGER

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7725, has been renewed in the name of Tommy Hilfiger Licensing, LLC of 601 W. 26th Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10001, U.S.A., as of the 10th day of February, 2018, in respect of International Class 3 for soaps, perfumes, non-medicated toilet preparations, essential oils, cosmetics, preparations for the hair and for the scalp, shampoos, salts, oils, lotions, all being non-medicated preparations for the bath, dentifrices, detergents, anti-perspirants, deodorants, all for personal use, all included in Class 3, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of February, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

BP

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8058, has been renewed in the name of **BP p.l.c. of 1 St. Jame's Square, London, SW1Y 4PD, United Kingdom,** as of the 26th day of June, 2018, in respect of **International Class 1** for all goods included in Class 1, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of June, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



CFE(6): 26.1.1,6,18,24

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8367, has been renewed in the name of **Mastercard International Incorporated of 2000 Purchase Street, Purchase, New York 10577-2509, U.S.A.,** as of the 14th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 9** for magnetic encoded cards and cards containing an integrated circuit chip ("smart card"), card readers, computer software designed to enable smart cards to interact with terminals and readers, telecommunications equipment, namely point of sale transaction terminals and computer software for transmitting, displaying, and storing transaction, identification and financial information for use in the financial services, banking and telecommunications industries; **International Class 36** for financial services, namely providing credit card, debit card, charge card and stored value electronic purse services, electronic funds and currency transfer services, electronic payments services, prepaid telephone calling card services, cash disbursement services, and transaction authorization and settlement services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

NOVORAPID

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8657, has been renewed in the name of **Novo Nordisk A/S of Novo Alle, DK-2880 Bagsvaerd, Denmark,** as of the 20th day of March, 2018, in respect of **International Class 5** for anti-diabetic preparations, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of March, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

(1st issue)

BRITTEX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8702, has been renewed in the name of **3M COMPANY of 3M Center, 2501 Hudson Road, St. Paul, Minnesota 55144-1000, U.S.A.**, as of the 9th day of September, 2018, in respect of **International Class 21** for articles for cleaning purposes, pads and sheet materials for cleaning surfaces, all included in Class 21, of which it has not been used, for reasons beyond its control, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of September, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICES OF RENEWED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
5158.08	SYLVANIA	Flowil International Lighting (Holding) B.V. Prins Bernhardplein 200, 1097 JB, Amsterdam, The Netherlands	7 9 42
5162.08	RADISSON	RADISSON HOTELS INTERNATIONAL, INC. Carlson Parkway, P.O. Box 59159, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55459, U.S.A.	43
5188.08	KLEAN-PREP	Helsinn Birex Pharmaceuticals Limited Damastown, Mulhuddart, Dublin 15, Ireland	5
5193.08	ZOIN	Mobile Telecommunications Company (KSC) Shuweikh Residential, Block B6, Airport Street, Building 80023, Kuwait	9 38
6882	HOWARD JOHNSON	Howard Johnson International, Inc. 22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054, U.S.A.	42



NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

WORKRITE

Workrite Uniform Company, LLC the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5178.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 15th day of February, 2018, being Certified Confirmatory Deed of Assignment, notarized on the 6th day of February, 2018, assigned the trade mark to **W-D Apparel Company, LLC of 251 Little Falls Drive, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.,** as of the 2nd day of October, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

CRAFTSMAN

Sears Brands, LLC the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5903.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 5th day of March, 2018, being Notarized Signatures to Assignment, notarized on the 22nd day of January, 2018, assigned the trade mark to **STANLEY BLACK & DECKER, INC. of 1000 Stanley Drive, New Britain, Connecticut 06053, U.S.A.,** as of the 22nd day of January, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.



CFE(6);26.1.1,4,18

Interparts International, Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 10497.14, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 1st day of February, 2018, being Notarized Trademark Assignment, notarized on the 14th day of November, 2017, respectively assigned the trade mark to **Interparts Industries, Incorporated of 190 Express Street, Plainview, New York, 11803 U.S.A.,** as of the 1st day of May, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

TRANE

Trane International Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4595.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of July, 2017, being Notarized Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 10th day of July, 2017, changed **address** from **1370 Avenue of the Americas, 33rd Floor, New York, New York 10019, U.S.A.,** to **One Centennial Avenue, Piscataway, New Jersey 08855, U.S.A.,** as of the 4th day of June, 2013, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

TRANE

Trane International Inc. the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4595.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 19th day of July, 2017, being Notarized Declaration of Current Address, notarized on the 4th day of June, 2018, changed **address** from **One Centennial Avenue, Piscataway, New Jersey 08855, U.S.A.,** to **800-E Beaty Street, Davidson, North Carolina, 28036, U.S.A.,** as of the 6th day of April, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

MAXWELL HOUSE

Kraft Foods Group Brands LLC the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5164.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 16th day of March, 2018, being Certified Affidavit, notarized on the 23rd day of February, 2018, changed **address** from **Three Lakes Drive, Northfield, Illinois 60093, U.S.A.**, to **200 E. Randolph St., Chicago, IL 60601 USA,** as of the 14th day of December, 2015, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.



Sanyo Denki Kabushiki Kaisha (Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.) the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6353, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 1st day of March, 2018, being Certified Signature to Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 25th day of January, 2018, changed **address** from **5-5 Keihan-hondori 2-chome, Moriguchi City, Osaka, Japan,** to **1-1, Sanyo-cho, Daito-shi, Osaka, Japan,** as of the 27th day of October, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

SPRAMEX

Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 1525, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.

SPRAMEX

Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 1526, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.



Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4107, has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.



Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4108, has recorded **Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.



Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4112, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2^{nd} day of May, 2018.



Shell Brands International AG the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4115, has recorded Arguelles & Company of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of March, 2018, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR

WORKRITE

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 5178.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 15th day of February, 2018, being Certified Copy of Articles of Organization Conversion, notarized on the 6th day of February, 2018, been changed from **Workrite Uniform Company, Inc.**, to **Workrite Uniform Company, LLC**, as of the 22nd day of September, 2017, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 2nd day of May, 2018.



CFE(6):26.1.1,6,18,24

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 8367, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 3rd day of April, 2018, being Certified Copy of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, certified on the 28th day of September, 2017, been changed from **MasterCard International Incorporated** to **Mastercard International Incorporated**, as of the 29th day of September, 2016, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

POST PUBLICATION AMENDMENT

Take Notice that trade mark "Omega~XL" No. 13920.17, published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 18 – Nos. 8 & 9 by Great HealthWorks, Inc. of 4150 SW 28th Way, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312, United States of America, seeks to amend:

Name of the Trademark to:

OmegaXL

Specification of goods/services to read:

International Class 29 for processed seafood; seafood substitutes; edible oil, namely, fish oil.

DATED this 4th day of May, 2018.
